Republic uf the ﬁbilippineﬁ

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. b s 2023

TO: Chief CID/SGOD
Education Program Supervisors/ ALS Focal
Public Schools District Supervisors
Central School Principals
Secondary School Principals
Education Program Specialist II- ALS
All ALS Teachers
This Division

FROM: DANNY B. CORDOVA, EdD, CESO VI
Assistant $dhools Division Superintendent G
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the|Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2023 ALS FESTIVAL
DATE: November 13, 2023

1. DepEd Dapitan City through Alternative Learning System (ALS) announces the conduct of
2023 ALS Festival on November 17, 2023 at Talisay Covered Court, Talisay, Dapitan City with
the theme “Sa ALS Sigurado ang Kinabukasan”

2. The activity aims to:

a. create an inclusive and accessible celebration that welcomes learners of all backgrounds,
abilities and ages to participate;

b. boost the confidence of ALS learners;
c. strengthen friendly relations with other learner participants from other barangays;
d. develop the value of fair play, sportsmanship and respect; and

e. promote lifelong learning, skills development, community engagement and strong
advocate ALS programs.
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4. Expenses incurred in the conduct of the activity such as snacks meals, materials, prizes, and
other expenses shall be charged from the Special Education Fund (SEF) under the allocation
for Alternative Learning System subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

5. For more information regarding the conduct of the activity, you may refer to Edna C.
Quimiguing through her contact number at 09076252853

6. For the information and guidance of all concerned.
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